GOSBERTON PARISH COUNCIL

15th January 2018

TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

You are hereby requested to attend the next meeting of Gosberton Council at the Public Hall, Gosberton on Monday 22nd January 2018 at 7pm – please note the earlier start. The **public forum** is scheduled for **7.30pm** when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council concerning matters to be discussed on this agenda. **Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes.**

Lisa Tweddell

Lisa Tweddell

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence and reasons given.
- 2. To receive declarations of Interests and consideration of any requests for dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To approve and sign the minutes of meeting held on Monday 11th December 2017 copy circulated.
- 4. Co-option to consider application received for Gosberton Risegate ward from Mr Clive Bayston.
- 5. Chairman's remarks and clerk's report to include correspondence copy of clerk's report circulated. Copies of correspondence can be obtained by contacting the clerk.
- 6. To approve budget for 2018/19 copy circulated.
- 7. Equality Act and venue for PC meetings.
- 8. To resolve to exclude the public and press in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960, to allow consideration to allotment tenders.
- 9. Allotment tenders for vacant Highbridge allotments D1, D2, D8 & D9.
- 10. To adopt amended Standing Orders to include travelling expenses/parking.
- 11. Unknown Donor distribution Cllr Lindsay Allen.

- 12. Speed Calming Management to include training with Lincolnshire Police Cllr Rowland Perry.
- 13. Matters for urgent discussion in the parish not included elsewhere on the agenda. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.
- 14. To receive police report.
- 15. Planning Matters applications received where a decision has not already been submitted to SHDC.

For Comments

I. H08-1216-17 - land off Spalding Road

Proposed residential development of up to 38 dwellings. Comments received from Rev Steve Weatherly-Barton circulated.

And to consider any further applications received after agenda sent out.

Determinations from SHDC

- I. H08-0895-17 Residential development former Gosberton Medical Centre REFUSAL
- II. H08-1170-17 Cherryholt Cottage, Station Road

Conditions 3,4,6,7,9,10 & 13 of H08-0955-17 APPROVED

III. H08-1056-17 - Oak Lodge, Cheal Road

Alterations & extension APPROVED

IV. H08-1099-17 - Site adj to 139 Westhorpe Road

Proposed bungalow APPROVED

- 16. Finance and payments of accounts- to approve list of payments within clerk's report.
- 17. Councillor Reports from other committees where there is council representation Robert Marjorum, Public Hall, Relief in Need, GCAT.
- 18. Agenda items for next meeting.
 - Emma Walters from G.C.A.T. with update on play equipment grant process
- 19. Date and venue for next meeting Monday 5th March 2018 at 7.30pm. Venue to be confirmed.